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Malave, Erin

From: Robert Gerstein [rgerstein@wdsrx.com)

Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 4:12 PM

To: CorpAddressChange

Cc: ‘Adam Runsdorf '
Subject:Woodﬁetd Distribution, LLC - Addition of Suite Location .
To Whom it May Concern: ,

Woodfield Distribution, LLC, File# L1000013552 we would like to change the "street address of the
principal office of the Limited Liability Company" to reflect the addition of a suite location:

951 Clint Moore Road, Suite A l
Boca Raton, Florida 33487 . i

Additionally, we would like to change the "mailing address of the principal office of the Limited Liability
Company" to reflect the addition of a suite location;

951 Clint Moore Road, Suite A '

Boca Raton, Florida 33487

The current principal office and mailing address on file is:

951 Clint Moore Road
Boca Raton, Florida 33487

If you require any additional information, please feel free to call the Managing Member, Adam
Runsdorf, He can be reached on his cell phone at {561) 213-0701. Thank you in advance for your kind
consideration to our request.

Sincerely,

Robert Gerstein

Vice President - Finance
Woodfield Distribution, LLC
951 Clint Moore Road

Boca Raton, Florida 33487 ! i
Phone: (561) 998-3885 i
Fax:  (561)998-3886
rgerstein@wdsrx.com

e i e o ow =



